CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #23-0886
CONFERENCE MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Greg Chavarria, City Manager
DATE: October 3, 2023
TITLE: Presentation — Beach Business Improvement District (BBID) Expansion

Feasibility Study - (Commission Districts 2 and 4)

On September 22, 2022, the Beach Business Improvement District (BBID) advisory
committee requested and received support from the City Commission to conduct a study
to explore the feasibility to expand the Beach Business Improvement District’'s
geographical boundaries and add the commercial properties within the proposed
expanded boundaries.

James Carras, Carras Community Investment, Inc. was engaged to conduct the study
and will give a presentation of the findings.

Attachments
Exhibit 1 - Presentation
Exhibit 2 - BBID Expansion Feasibility Study

Prepared by: Ingrid Kindbom, Program Manager |

Department Director: Christopher Cooper, AICP, Development Services Department
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